

# Minutes

## Blacktown Zone PSSA Meeting Agenda - 24/10/19

### 1. Welcome and apologies

- Meeting opened at: 4:27
- Apologies: Dave Roberts, Carly Ponting, Shawn, Cath

### 2. Reading and confirmation of minutes

- Moved by: Kelly H
- Seconded by: Alan

### 3. Business arising out of the minutes

Best & fairest PSSA medals - not given out - to be given out by the official of the match next year

### 4. Correspondence in and out

- Risk Assessments (weekly PSSA and Grand Final Night) - Kelly - read policy docs
- Grand Final Night - venue????  
1 page over - Kelly to email out - please let her know if you want anything changed or added. Once happy will be passed on to all staff

### 5. Business arising from the correspondence

### 6. Financial statement - Invoices given or emailed to schools

- Moved by: Brendan - Follow up and pay
- Seconded by: Jason

### 7. Reports from conveners

- T-ball/Softball → softball accreditation workshop end of month
- Cricket - be mindful of space at grounds
- AFL - bye team to use field at bottom passed field 1.
- Handball
- Athletics

### 8. Receipt of Notices of Motion

## Grand final options

- stagger times to allow space
- council not getting back for other venue options
- Morgan Power
- 2 venues - Bert Saunders, Patterson Reserve

### 9. General business

- \* Email Matt with other suggestions.
- Issues regarding Grand Final Night, any clashes, e.g. School spec. - Hambledon

Tom: Softball Schools Cup promotion. - slow pitch  
- potential to change rules & game.  
- email NSW softball

- Glendenning to collect zone ribbons
- Zone uniforms to stay at Marayong for now.
- BStH Snr teams wk 4 forfeit PSSA round.

### 10. Set date of next meeting and closure of the meeting

- Meeting Closed: 4:57
- Next Meeting: Term 4, Thursday